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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 14, 2003

TO: Honorable Carlos Uresti, Chair, House Committee on Human Services 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2429 by Brown, Fred (Relating to construction standards for certain assisted living 
facilities.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Health and Safety Code, Chapter 247, section 247.030 that authorizes the 
Department of Human Services (DHS) to license Type E assisted living facilities. According to the 
DHS, Type E facilities are currently licensed in accordance with Chapter 21, 1988 edition of the 
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101. DHS indicated that the amendment section 247.030 
references conformance of Type A and Type B facilities with the 1988 edition of NFPA, Chapter 21. 
DHS stated that large Type B facilities are not licensed in conformance with Chapter 21, NFPA; they 
are licensed under Chapter 12. Section 247.030 only references requirements for Type E facilities.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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